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Paul Knapp

From: NCCCO [twhittington@nccco.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2015 4:06 PM
To: pknapp@nccco.org
Subject: CCOnline March 2015 Issue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Having0a75(t)4.7(r)-.2(ouble Havi)5.ewi3(nthis emailvi)5.? 

This Month in CCO History
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VCO an Outstanding Success

 
Less than two years after becoming available, 
registrations for NCCCO's "Verify CCO Online" 

http://www.nccco.org/nccco/news-center/archived-press-releases/news/2015/02/12/vco-online-verification-an-outstanding-success
http://nccco.org/nccco/news-center/archived-press-releases/news/2015/03/03/cco-exams-showcased-at-2015-world-of-concrete
http://nccco.org/nccco/about-nccco/organizational-structure/doug-stegeman
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NCCCO continues to be active in the 
investigation of alleged misconduct by 
NCCCO certificants and others involved 
in NCCCO programs. During 2014, 
NCCCO conducted 41 such 
investigations. Twenty-seven (27) 
cases involved certificants or 
candidates for certification. The 
NCCCO Ethics and Discipline 
Committee held four meetings 
throughout 2014, and imposed 
disciplinary action against 12 
individuals involved in these cases. 
NCCCO also investigated 14 cases of alleged misconduct against practical examiners. 
Read more about NCCCO's Code of Ethics  and Disciplinary Policy .  

Upcoming Practical Examiner Workshops  

Are you interested in being able to administer CCO practical exams? Why not apply to 
become a Practical Examiner by attending an 
upcoming Practical Examiner Accreditation 
Workshop?  
  
Signalperson  
April 15 
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It's time for all employers enrolled in NCCCO's Committed to Crane 
Safety Employer Recognition Program to renew for another year. As 
with initial enrollment, there is no fee for renewal. 
Companies that participate in the program, and achieve recognition, 
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nccco.org/OSHASigning) is attended by dozens of industry leaders and presided over 
by the OSHA Assistant Secretary of Labor, Charles Jeffress. Watch the Video  

Did You Know?  

Nearly all written certification and recertification exams can be taken at any of the over 

http://www.nccco.org/nccco/news-center/archived-press-releases/2009/2009/05/16/osha-nccco-agreement-signing-ceremony
http://www.nccco.org/nccco/frequently-asked-questions#CBT
mailto:twhittington@nccco.org
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The number of years NCCCO has 
been officially recognized by Federal 
OSHA.


